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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Environment Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT 
  

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 

10:00 a.m.                              Thursday, June 21, 2018                              2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “State Perspectives on Regulating Background Ozone” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Ms. Diana Rath, Executive Director, Alamo Area Council of Governments 
 Mr. Timothy Franquist, Air Quality Division Director, Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
 Mr. Gregory Stella, Senior Scientist, Alpine Geophysics 

 

By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Environment  

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


